From: Thornton. Douglas

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Cc: Eriday, Barbara

Subject: FW: Notification of Surrender of Air General Permit 1050433-002-AG - Pet Angel World Services - Lakeland
facility closing

Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 4:18:12 PM

This was sent to me...

From: Lynn Robinson [mailto:Irobinson@sesfla.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:47 PM

To: Henry, Danielle D.; DiBacco, Erin

Cc: Thornton, Douglas; 'Sharon Martinache'; Cindy Benning

Subject: Notification of Surrender of Air General Permit 1050433-002-AG - Pet Angel World Services -
Lakeland facility closing

To: Ms. Danielle Henry & Mr. Erin DiBacco, FDEP-Southwest District Air Compliance
Cc: Douglas Thornton, FDEP-Tallahassee - Air General Permits

On behalf of Sharon Martinache, representative of Pet Angel World Services LLC, this is to
notify FDEP that Pet Angel now surrenders Air General Permit 1050433-002-AG (permit
effective date: 2/11/2013) for the Lakeland (Polk County) location of Pet Angel — that
permit authorized operation of only one animal crematory unit. This unit, a Therm-Tec,
Inc., Model G-8-P-1, has been moved to the Pet Angel — Pinellas Park (Pinellas County)
location under Permit 1030136-012-AG (permit effective date: 2/16/2013).

The Lakeland facility is now empty, i.e. there are no crematory units there, and it is not
attended at this time, and the lease expires May 31, 2013.

Please contact Ms. Sharon Martinache at mobile phone: (727) 612-1445 if you need to
arrange a site inspection of the empty Lakeland location.

Thank you.
Regards,
Lynn

Lynn Robinson, P.E.

Permitting Manager

Southern Environmental Sciences, Inc.
1204 North Wheeler Street

Plant City, FL 33563

813 752 5014 Tel

Cell 813 957 8804

813 752 2475 Fax
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